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PROTECTED FIRE ZONE: Shown in Green.
Nute. — Fire protection report on file in Engincering

Department of I. I. R, O. of N. J.

Elevations range from 0 to 124 feet above mean sea level,

Water mains 8 inches and larger in diamctcr
Water mains 6 inches in diametcr

Water mains 4 inches in diameter

Fire hydrants shown thus

Gate volves shown thus

Fire house shoun thus

Fire apparatus designated by symbols thus:
() Pumping engine and hose car

@ Hose car © Ladder truck
@ Ambulance, Squad or Auxiliory car

9 Booster tauk or tanks on above
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Please destroy old issue.

THE FIRE INSURANCE RATING
ORGANIZATION OF N. J.

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
NEWARK 2, N, J.

Rutherford Borough

Bergen County, New Jersey

JULY 31, 1952




February 15, 1946.

RUTHERFORD BOROUGH, BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY.

Populatlon—1940 Census—15,466.

IN GENERAL: Located on the east bank of the Passaic River
and on the main line of the Erie Liallroad about 9 wmiles north of
Jersey City. It is a residentinl community with about 20 smnll
industries. Aren about 2 squure wmiles, exclusive of meadow jand
not shown on %one muap, Elevations range from 0 to 124 feet. Ronds
are concrete or macadam in good condition, with a few gravel or
macadam In fair condition. There are mno grade crossings, but
traflic congestion and some steep grades could effect delays in the
response of fire apparatus.

WATER SUPPLY: Water for domestle and fire protection pur-
posed is furuished by the Hackensack Water Company, U'he por-
tion of this system in Iintherford is on the New Alilford Low
Service and is supplied by a 12-inch feeder from a 24-inch supply
line from the New Milford Pumping Station, and from a 12-iuch
line, from the east, counecting with a 20-ineh suppiy main from
the New Miiford Pumping Statlon, It may also he supplied in an
emergency through an interconneetion with the Massaic Vul!a{
Water Commission. For a detailed description of the Huckensac
‘Wuter Company system see report with Map No. 50, Distribution
Bystem: In one service consisting of 6-ineb and 8-inch wmains fairly
well gridironed. See map. Consumptlon: The uaverage und maxi-
mum daily consumption during 1944 in the entire territory served
(83,823 live services) were 30.120 and 47.447 million gitllons respec-
tively The maximum daily eonsumption was 42.01 and 7.5 million
ﬁ-nnons respectively on the low and hiﬁh gervices. The avera

aily consumption was 34.542 and 6.052 million gallons respectively
on the low and high services. On December #1, 1044 there were
3,969 services in Rutherford, all of which were metered. It is esti-
mated that 2% of the total consumption 18 used in Rutherford.
Plpe: All pipe is cast iron, tar coated, bell aud spigot joint, laid
with o minimum 3-foot cover. Wotal length, 108,016 feet; B.47%
12-fuch, 65.28% 8-inch, $0.45% 6-inch, and 0.3% 4-inch, No trouble
has been reported from electrolysis, and freezing during severe
weather is restricted to service connections. Gate.Valves: There
are 408 within tbe borough of various makes set with boxes at
grade, Direction of operation ia uniform. Inspection is continnous
resulting in about one complete annual inepection of all walves
and semi-annual inspection of major control valves, Hydrants:
There are 265 in the borough of Smith, Corey, and Ludlow makes,
of standard type; 7 have one 2%-inch and one 4%4-ineh outlets and
4-inch gated branches; 7 have two 2%-inch and one 43-inch out-
lets and 4-ineh gated branches; balance have two 2%-inch and one
43;-inch outlets and @-inch gated branches. Outlets have National
Standard threads. Hydrunts are inspected semi-aununally, after
use, and frequently during severe weather, At time of inspectiou
hvdrants were found to be in good coudition Pressures: Readings
teken at 6 well distributed locations in the borough showed pres-
sures ranging from 55 to 80 pounds with an average of 77 pounds.
Fire Flow Tests: Probable supply avallable for fire protection
purposes wns measured on Qctober 31st, 10456 by means of Pitot
tube. Loeation of hydrant, dlsclmrfe in gallons per minute, pres-
aure before fiow, and pressure during fiow were as follows:

Crane Ave. and Eleyeraft Parkway, 1,260—87—34.
Park Ave. opposite S8ylvan St., 2,020—-72—25.
Wood 8t. and Elliot Ter., 840—55—3014.
Btuyvesant and Plerpont Aves., 560—84-—3514
Vanderburg and Hobart Aves. 760—80—18,

FIRE DEPARTMENT: A volunteer organization of 4 companies
under the control of the borough which owns houses, apparatus,
and equipment and approprinted $10,140 for the support of the
depnrtment in 1045, Total active membership is 60, evenly divided
antoug the 4 companies. A good percentuge of the members nre
borough employees and are available during the day. One member
of Cowpany No. 4 I8 employed by the borough as 1 mechanie und
is on duty at headquarters during the day. A minimum of about
40 men is available at nll times. Oticers include a chief, 3 aasistant
chiefs, 4 captains, and 4 leutenaunts elected annually by the de-
gﬂrtmeut and confirmed by the Dborough council. Companies—

ruck Company Ne. 1: Located in headquarters on Ames Avenue
opposite Kip Avenue. Bulldin% is 2-gtory, of hollow tile, with
brick fromt, composition roof, brick apparatus fioor, hose tower,
stenmn heat, electric lghts, tower bell, visual indlentor, tape regis-
ter, gong, aud direct telephone to lice desk, Equlpment: A 1920
American La France 75-foot aerlal ladder truck with 9 ground
ladders ranging from 12 to 45 feet, totaling 229 feet, a ladder pipe,
Eortnl:la electric generator, 3 ficod lights, 150 feet of 2l4-inch

ose, und good minor equipment Engine Company Neo. 2: Located

on Park Avenue west of Highland Cross. Bullding is a 2-story
brick structure with composition roof, briek opparatus flieor,
steam heat, electrie lights, visual indicator, gong, tape register,
and direct telephone to police desk. Equipment: A 1081 Alrens-
Fox 750-g.p.m. triple combination pumping engine with a 60 gnllon
hooster tank, 150 feet of booster lose, 1,000 feet of 215-inch hose,
2 ghort 1adders, and fair minor equipment, A 1916 White hose car
carrying 600 feet of 2%-inch hose, a turret nozzle, foam gencrator,
and fair minor equipment. Englne Company No. 3: Loented on
Union Avenue nt Wells T'lace. Building is a 2-story hrick strue-
ture with concrete apparntus floor, slate roof, hose tower, steam
hent, electric lights, visual indicator, gong, tnpe register. tower
bell, and direct telephone to police desk., Equipment: A 1936 Ward
France 600-g.p.m. triple comhination pumping engine with a

150-gallon booster tank, 100 feet of booster hose, 1,000 feet of
2l4-fnel hose, 2 short Iadders, and fair minor equipment. Hose
Company No. 4: Located with Truek Compauy No. 1 in lhead-
quariers ou Ames Avenuve, Equipment: A 1927 Ahrens-Fox 1.000-
-p.m. triple combination pumping engine earrying a 60-gallon
ovster tank, 200 feet of booster Lose, 800 feet of 2%-luch lose, 2
short ladders, and fair minor equipment. Hose: All 235-inch hose
is C.1LL, with National Standard serew couplings. 1t is shifted in
Emrt at fires and drills, and dried in hose towers. It is not subject
o regulur tests. About 509% 1is over five years old and the total
supply of reserve hose is limited to 950 feet. Operations: Depart-
ment 18 ‘governed by borough ordin.ance and comPany by-laws,
Chief Las control of apparatus at all times and of men at fires
and drills. Motors ure sturted weekly. Three drivers are appointed
for ench company. Drills and Tralning: Company drills are held
monthly uunder supervision of company officers, und chief officers
supervize geini-annual department drills. Drills consist of hose
laying. pump operation, ladder work, and use of minor equipment,
Fire Methods: Booster lines are used on small fires supported by
hydrant and engine }ines with shut-off uozzles. Six all-service gas
musgks nre distributed through the companies, Salvage equipment
is limited to 3 salvage covers and 6 squeegees. A ladder pipe, 2
distributor nozzles, 1 siamese, and 1 turret nozzle are provided.
Responwe to Alarms: All companies respond to all alarms except
that Company No. 2 does not respond In the extreme gouthern por-
tion of the borough, and Company No. 3 does not answer alarms
in the northern corner of the borough unless specifically ecalled.
Ontside ald may be secured from East Rutherford. Lyndhurst, and
Passale. Building Inspection: Quarterly inspections are made of
schools, publie buildings, and mercantile establishments by a fire
prevention bureau which is composed of members of the fire de-
partment appointed by the mayor. Records and Reports: Fairly
complete records are kept hy each comrldmuy. In addition the fire
preventlon burean keeps complete records of all fires and makes
an annnual report to the borough, Fire Alarms: The fire alarm
system is under the supervision of a full-time superintendent who
has held present position for 17 years and maintains system Oue
repair truck is provided. Iire nlarm headquarters is located in a
small 1-story cement block building with conerete roof aud floor
and wiredl\glaws windows in metnl frames in the rear of En%ine
Company No. 2 on Park Avenue, Headquarters agpnrntus congists
of o Gnmewell slate operating board, repeater, nnd eurrent supply.
Current is provided by a rectifier nnd 114 Gamewell cells mounted
on gliss rods on porcelain knobs on wood racks, A motor generator
get and earbon are charger are held in reserve, System consists of
1 alarm and 3 box cirenits, 2 of which earry 16 hoxes and 1 ear-
ries 17. Boxes are of Gamewell make of non-interfering succession
type. They are mounted on utility company poles with red and
white bands and blue Indienting lights There nre 47 boxes, 3
tower hells, 4 visunl indientors. 4 tape reglaters, 16 gongs, and a
breakwheel tranrmitter. Circuits total 26 miles and are of No. 10
bhard drawn copper, triple braided, wentherproofed wire enrried
on utflity eompnny ‘poles above telephone and below power wires.
Records are ineomplete. Alnrm cirenit is tested twice dally. Ench
box Ir tested monthly, Te‘leghone alarms are received at police
desk where there i8 24-hour duty. They are sounded by menns of
hreakwheel transmitter located at the police desk. Tn addition a
Klaxou and visunl Indleator are loented at the Flintkote plant
where alarms are sounded on manually operated steam whistle,

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Consists of n chlef, captain, 3 ser-
geants, and % men who operate n_three sbifts, Headqunrters 18 In
municipal bullding at Park and Donaldson Avennes, Two patrol
enrs equipped with three-way radios, and one nmbulance are Ero-
vided There are direst private teleghone limes to ench of three
fire houses and 2 trunk lines to telephone central exchange, A mn
is dispatehd to all fires.

BUILDING LAWS: Code adopted May 18th, 1926 establighea fire
limits and prohibits combustible roof covering therein, Code 1s
patterned nafter the Code of Suggested Ordinances for Small
Munieipalities recommended by the Natlonal Board of Fire Un-
derwriters, but Is not so comprehensive, and omits a number of
important features A foll-time building inspector Is employed
with office in municipal building,

FIRE PREVENTION LAWBH: A fire prevention ordinance
adopted November 4tb, 1936 provides for a fire prevention bureau
with a chlef inspector and members chosen from membership of
the fire department and ﬂpgotuted by the mayor for one-year
terms. Ordinance requires that Inspections he made 4 times a
year in clogely bullt sections of the borough and twice a year in
ontlying portions. It provides for enforeement and penalties and
calls for an annual report to be made to the horough committee,
Ordinance has some good features In regard to explosives and
finmmable materials and hazardous processes, but {8 not specifie,
and much ig left to the judgment of the fire prevention bureau
members A heating system ordinance adopted July 7th, 1936
has good provisions covering the installntion of heating svstems
and ofl burning equipment. State Inws ndetﬂ:ntely cover the stor-
age and shipment of explosives and fiammables and the construc-
tion of motion picture booths. They also restrict the discharge of
fireworks to responsible bonded parties,

ZONING ORDINANCE: Adopted July 16th, 1931.
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